

ABOUT

| | |
|--------------------|----------|
| Born | 1978 |
| Nationality | American |
| Appointed | 2015 |

PROFILE

Experienced Senior Executive possessing strong leadership, operational, analytical, financial and communication skills with a broad set of experiences across multiple industries and geographies. Proven successes in leading teams, running finance operations, communicating with investors, executing inorganic transactions, ensuring sustainable contollership, producing operational efficiencies and driving change with innovative thinking. Executed & structured multiple transactions, partnerships and connected \$12B+ of external investment capital to GE.

CAREER

BAWAG Group

| | |
|---|-------------------|
| Member of Management Board / Deputy CEO | since 2015 / 2020 |
| Member of Supervisory Board / Risk Committee of Hamburg Commercial Bank | since March 2020 |
| CEO of easygroup | 2016 - 2020 |
| COO | 2015 – 2018 |
| CAO & Head of Strategy | 2014 – 2015 |

MFC Merchant Bank

| | |
|------------------------|-------------|
| Non-Executive Director | 2016 – 2017 |
|------------------------|-------------|

General Electric

| | |
|---|-------------|
| Investor Relations Leader – International | 2011 – 2014 |
| CFO GE Capital Middle East & Africa | 2009 – 2011 |
| Managing Director – M&A, Business Development, Strategy | 2008 – 2011 |
| Corporate Audit Staff | 2004 – 2008 |
| Treasury | 2003 – 2004 |
| GE Capital | 2000 - 2002 |

EDUCATION

State university of New York at Buffalo

| | |
|--|-----------------|
| Bachelor of Science in Finance, International Business, and Management | Graduation 2000 |
|--|-----------------|

SAT SHAH

HEAD OF RETAIL &
SME BUSINESS /
DEPUTY CEO

